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Read into the RecordTown Council3/8/2018 1

TO: Mayor Collins and Town Council Members

FROM: Kevin Burke, Town Manager
Tim Gomez, Executive Assistant

DATE: March 8, 2018

DEPARTMENT: Town Manager

AGENDA TITLE:
Recognize the Baha’i Faith Community and Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration

Town Value(s):
☐ Primarily one-acre, residential community
☐ Limited government
☒ Creating a sense of community
☐ Partnerships with existing schools and resorts to enhance recreational opportunities
☐ Improving aesthetics/creating a brand
☐ Preserving natural open space

RECOMMENDATION:
Present a proclamation recognizing the Baha’I Faith Community for partnering with the Town on the
annual Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Celebration

SUMMARY STATEMENT:
Since 1999, the Baha’i Faith Community has partnered with the Town of Paradise Valley in a
community wide Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Celebration. This twenty year commitment to providing
this service has seen a large increase in attendance from town residents.
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File #: 18-111, Version: 1

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
None

ATTACHMENT(S):
Baha’i Faith Community Proclamation
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